Kieran Somers
Executive Officer
An Bord Pleanala
64 Marlborough St
Dublin 1

27 June 2014 e

Your Ref: 17.PM0004

Notification of request to alter Planning Application Ref No. 17.PA0026 (Indaver
Ireland Limited)

Dear Mr Somers

[ refer to your letter received 17™ June 2014 requesting the Agency to confirm whether the
Industrial Emissions (IE) licence associated with the above referenced site will need to be
reviewed to accommodate the development proposed in Planning Application reference No:
17.PM0004.

The Industrial Emissions (IE) Licence for Indaver Ireland Limited is currently under review
(Register No: W0167-03). The licence review application and an EIS were received on the
23™ April 2012 and may be viewed on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie. Please note that
while a waste licence application was made in the first instance, the proposed activity is now
an Industrial Emissions Directive (IED) activity under the EPA Act and the application will
therefore be processed under the IE licensing regime.

As outlined in our previous letter to An Bord Pleanala, dated 1st August 2012, in relation to
planning application 17.PA0026, the licence review application W0167-03 was originally
made for an increase in annual throughput of waste to 220,000 tonnes per annum. It is noted
that the alteration to which planning application 17.PM0004 refers seeks to increase the waste
throughput to 235,000 tonnes per annum. The applicant has informed the Agency of this
proposed tonnage increase and that increase will be considered as part of the current licence
review application.



The proposed alteration does not substantially change the comments made by the Agency on
the 1st August 2012 in relation to planning application 17.PA0026.

Yours sincerely,
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Pamela McDonnell
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Maire Buckley
Environmental Protection Agency
Environmental Licensing Programme

Inniscarra
County Cork
13th June 2014
Re: Request to alter Condition no. 3 of Permission Reference Number .
17.PA0Q026
Dear Madam,

I have been asked by An Bord Pleanadla to refer to the above-mentioned case which has been submitted to the Board
under section 146B of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended. The proposed amendment relates to an
approved proposed developmentwhich was granted permissionunder case reference number 17.PA0026.

In accordance with section 42 of the Waste Management Act 1996, as inserted by Article 7(1F) of the European Union
(EnvironmentalImpact Assessment) (Waste) Regulations 2012, you are requested to:

(a) Confirm to the Board that the proposed development the subject of the application for permission is development
comprising or for the purposes of an activity requiring a licence or a review of a license on the application, under
section 40 of the Act.

(b) TIfalicenseor a review of a license is required, you are also requested to submit to the Board observations you may
have on the proposed amendment, including an update on the current licensing status of the facility.

Accordingly, any observations or response in relation to the proposed development should be received by the Board no
later than 3 weeks from the date of this letter (i.e. no later than 5.30p.m. on the 4th July, 2014).

If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Board.

Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence or telephone contact with
the Board.

Yours faithfully,
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Krieran Somers
E§ecutive Officer )
Direct Line:01-8737107
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